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MEMO

TO: Huntingdon County Municipal Officials

FROM: Mark Colussy, Huntingdon County Planning Director

DATE: January 31, 2020

RE: Solid Waste Management Plan Revision and Advisory Committee

Huntingdon County, in cooperation with Bedford and Fulton Counties, has hired a
consultant to complete a proposed revision to the Huntingdon, Bedford, Fulton
County Municipal Waste Management Plan that was adopted by the Huntingdon
County Commissioners on May 25, 2010.  This planned update is in accordance
with the mandate that solid waste management plans be updated every ten
years.

This memo is to highlight a key change to our memo we sent to you on May 17,
2019.  In that memo, we indicated that we believed that the 2020 Plan is deemed
by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to be a “substantial
plan revision” pursuant to the Municipal Waste Planning, Recycling and Waste
Reduction regulations (Act 101 of 1988), encoded as 25 Pa. Code - 272.252. We
are writing to you to correct this notification, and to indicate that DEP sent us an
official letter on January 13, 2020 indicating that our plan is consistent with a non-
substantial plan revision.

We have already been working on this update to the plan and the Counties have
identified that priorities to be addressed going into the Plan update include
analyzing ways to best maintaining the existing recycling drop off locations in all
three Counties and establishing ten-year disposal capacity assurance contracts
with waste disposal facilities to ensure the proper disposal of Huntingdon,
Bedford and Fulton County waste.

We look forward to keeping you updated on the plan process and assuring that
our solid waste needs are being addressed. Thank you for your time and we look
forward to working with you going forward.
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